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Clean Water Act

Challenge to Tulloch Il rule moves
forward; ripeness not an issue

Organizations in the construction industry could challenge a regulation to imp
ment theClean Water Act requiring a permit for activities resulting in a discharge
unless only incidental fallback results. The claim was ripe for review because
issues were purely legal and their legality would not change from case to cas
become clearer in a concrete settingat{onal Association of Home Builders v.
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, et,&los. 04-5221, 04-5222, 04-5223, 04-5224
(D.C. Cir. 02/03/06).)

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agencyand theU.S. Army Corps of
Engineersissued a final rule under the CWA known &dloch Il. The rule
provides that the use of mechanized equipment to conduct any type of ea
moving activity in U.S. waters results in a discharge of dredged material unlé
“project-specific evidence shows that the activity results in only incident
fallback.” Incidental fallback is defined as “the redeposit of small volumes ¢
dredged material that is incidental to excavation activity ... when such mater
falls back to substantively the same place as the initial removal.”

(See FALLBACK on page 8)
RCRA

$40 million waste disposal project
wins over speculative project

A company was unable to invalidate a federal exemption fronRés®urce
Conservation and Recovery Actssued by th&nvironmental Protection Agency
to a waste disposal company. The company’s competing project was speculd
and incompatible with the waste disposal project and would cause substan
harm to others as well as the public intereSunoco Partners Marketing &
Terminals L.P. v. Environmental Protection Agency, etdb. 05-74742 (E.D.
Mich. 01/20/06).)

Environmental Disposal Systems Incbegan operations at its deep injection
wells and hazardous waste facility after complying with federal, state and lo
requirements. As part of the requirements, Systems obtained an exemption fron
RCRA land disposal restrictions for deep injection of hazardous waste from
EPA.

Sunoco Partners Marketing & Terminals LP conducted a liquid petroleum
storage facility one-half mile from Systems’ project. After Systems went throug
the extensive permitting process and began construction of its facility, Sung
notified theMichigan Department of Environmental Quality and the EPA that it
intended to expand its activities and undertake a brine extraction project. Sun

(See WELLS on page 10)
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Clean Water Act

Energy Policy Act exemption strips oil, gas group’s standing

An oil and gas group did not have standing to challenge tt
Environmental Protection Agencys issuance of a general permit
under theClean Water Act. While the case was pendi@pngress
passed thEnergy Policy Act, which expressly exempts construc-
tion activities in the oil and gas industries from the CWA's permi
requirements.Texas Independent Producers and Royalty Owner]
Association, et al. v. Environmental Protection Ageiys. 03-
3277, 03-3278, 03-3279, 03-3280, 03-3281 (7th Cir. 01/27/06).

The EPA issued a general permit under the CWA, which re
quired permit authorization for stormwater discharges related
small construction activity at oil and gas sites. The group suq
the EPA, challenging various aspects of the general permit
applied to uncontaminated discharges. The EPA extended t
deadline to obtain permits for oil and gas sites to examine tf
rulemaking process under the CWA. Bile U.S. Circuit Court
of Appealsheld that the group’s challenge was not ripe for re
view noting the EPA intended to address the problems cited
the group during the deferral pericgeé July 22, 2005 issue,
p.2).

The7th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals where the petition
was originally filed, ordered the parties to submit briefs ad
dressing the ripeness issue. Before the briefs’ deadline, Co
gress enacted the Energy Act. The act clarified that the CW

® News

EPA overseeing cleanup
of DDT-laced soil at California site

S TheEnvironmental Protection Agencyis overseeing

contaminated soil removal work being conducted unc
EPA order from an industrial parcel outside Torrang
- Calif. The soil will be disposed at a regulated hazardd
0 waste landfill in Nevada.
d  The EPA ordered/lontrose Chemical Corp, Ecol-
AS ogy Control Industries andRonald Flurry to remove
€ up to 5,000 tons of excavated DDT-contaminated s
€ piles from the property in Torrance. The estimated cc
of disposal is $1.6 million, according to the agency.
Montrose Chemical manufactured DDT from 1947 un
Y 1982 at the property. The 13-acre property was name

DDT was released into storm drains from the 195
through the 1980s.

The solil piles, located at an industrial property se

N- eral blocks from the Montrose property, were creat

provisions regarding stormwater discharges did not apply o sessment activities in preparation for a potential pra

oil and gas construction activities. The group argued that fo

- erty sale last year, the EPA saifl.
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us

Dil
st
il
da

federal Superfund site in 1989. The EPA believes that
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A when the landowner was conducting environmental #s-

p-

lowing the passage of the Energy Act, it was not subject to tH

yay

general permit for uncontaminated discharges.

A=

between the injury and the challenged action that can

The 7th Circuit agreed with the group. However, it concludediressed with a favorable court decision.
that the group lacked standing to sue the EPA because theThe Energy Act made clear that the EPA cannot require permits
restrictions it challenged were exempt from the permitting refor uncontaminated discharges from oil and gas operations. The
qguirements. The CWA allows interested persons to obtain reourt concluded, therefore, that there was no causal link between
view of an EPA action. Interested persons must have Article Ithe alleged injury and the permit requirements. The 7th Circuit
standing, which requires a party to demonstrate a causal lirismissed the group’s petition for lack of standifigll
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Practitioner spotlight
Secured lenders bank on litigator's know-how

Attorney Bradley S. Tupi is in charge ofTucker Q. Which legal issues do you see coming up in the field
Arensberg PCs environmental law practice. He is a 1975 of environmental law?
graduate ofColumbia Collegeand a 1978 graduate of A. | can only say that | hope our regulators and couits
Columbia University School of Law Prior to joining his  will take into account the costs as well as the benefits |of
current firm, Tupi was an in-house attorney at a manufacenvironmental regulation. Every environmental lawyer can
turer of pharmaceuticals, pesticides and industrial chemitell tales of huge costs imposed on companies to achig¢ve
cals where he defended toxic tort and product liabilityrelatively trivial environmental benefits.
suits and pursued insurance coverage for environmental Q. Is practicing environmental law in your state differt
liabilities. ent than practicing in other areas of the country?

Having defended banks in thr&@mprehensive En- A. Practicing any kind of law in Pittsburgh is terrific.
vironmental Recovery Compensation and Liability Act ~ The local bar is extremely collegial. Lawyers here are forth-
cases, Tupi has a special interest in lenders’ environmegoming and honest. Verbal agreements are honored, cqur-
tal risks. He advises banks about the tesies extended.
environmental risks in loans, work- Q. What organizations are you af-
outs and foreclosures, and about the filiated with and what activities are
opportunities at Brownfield sites. He you involved in with those groups?
has offered training seminars at sev A. | am a member of the Environ-
eral banks, and has helped banks d mental Law Section of th&llegheny
velop their own environmental due] County Bar Association where | at-
diligence procedures. Tupi writes tend educational programs. | am a
and lectures frequently about envi member of the~ederalist Society
ronmental topics affecting lenders. which holds informative programs on

Q. Can you tell us about your backA i =il b, many topics of interest. | am an allied
ground with your firm? L= attorney with theAlliance Defense

A. | joined Tucker Arensberg as 3 Fund, which litigates to preserve reli-
shareholder in 1990. Before that gious freedom. | serve on the execu
was with a larger Pittsburgh firm; tive board ofSt. Paul of the Cross Re-
before that | was in-house @tba- treat Center, which offers religious
GEIGY Corp., a chemical com- weekend retreats to Catholic men anfl
pany. Before that | was a lawyer for women.
the City of New York. Q. What advice would you give to

Here at Tucker Arensberg, | am in practitioners just starting out in the en
charge of the environmental practice| vironmental field?

19
1

o
*

AN

Bradley S. Tupi

This involves CERCLA litigation, A. You must work with competent,

environmental due diligence for real well-qualified environmental consul-

estate and lending transactions, underground storage tatdats. You must never shy away from learning the scienge.

cases, and somexic Substances Control Actvork. You must represent your client’s interests, which may njt
Q. What was your most memorable legal victory? accord with your personal beliefs.

A. In the environmental field, | handled two cases where Q. What aspect of environmental law do you find most
lenders became entangled in CERCLA litigation foreclo4interesting?
sure-type activities at contaminated industrial sites. The first A. Toxic exposure cases. It never ceases to amaze |[me
one, calledGuidice settled on very favorable terms. In the how people think infinitesimal doses of a toxin can causge
secondMETCOA we won summary judgment aft€on-  almost any malady known to man.
gressamended the CERCLA's secured creditors exemption. Tupi is licensed to practice in Pennsylvania and New

Q. What led you into the environment sector? York. He has authored numerous publications and presen-

A. When | was an in-house attorney at Ciba-GEIGY, partations on subjects including sewer overflows, environ-
of my responsibility was insurance coverage. In the 1980snental law and construction law. He was named a Penn-
the largest part of that job was trying to secure coveragsylvania Super Lawyer® for 2004 and 2006. He can te
for environmental cleanup liabilities. That was my firstreached by phone at 412-594-5545 or by e-mail at
exposure to environmental law. btupi@tuckerlaw.com.ll
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Constitutional claims
6th Cir. knocks down county’s
discriminatory waste disposal ordinance

A county’s waste disposal ordinance was unconstitutionah-state and out-of-state facilities.” Therefore, the ordinance
because it was facially discriminatory against interstate conwas facially discriminatory against out-of-state interests.
merce. The ordinance violated the dormant Commerce Clause
by requiring waste collectors to dispose of the waste at the Stream of commerce
county’s landfill. (National Solid Wastes Management Asso- The 6th Circuit relied ol€&A Carbone, Inc. v. Clarkstown
ciation v. Daviess County, K\Wo. 04-6498 (6th Cir. 01/24/06).) 511 U.S. 383 (1994), to reach its conclusion. Bugreme

Daviess County Ky., enacted an ordinance directing all mu- Court held that an ordinance requiring all nonhazardous solid
nicipal solid waste haulers to dispose of waste at the countyaste from the town to be processed at the town’s waste transfer
landfill. National Solid Wastes Management Associatiosued  station was unconstitutional. The Court found that the ordi-
the county alleging that the ordinance was unconstitutionahance “hoarded solid waste, and the demand to get rid of it for
It argued that the ordinance did not allow its members to dighe benefit of the preferred processing facility.” The ordinance
pose of waste at out-of-state disposal sites. It also argued tiagprived out-of-state businesses access to the local market.
its members that operated out-of-state waste disposal sitesThe county attempted to distinguish its case f@anbone
would be unable to participate in the waste disposal market fdmy arguing thaCarboneinvolved a waste transfer station,
the county. whereas the ordinance related to a waste disposal facility. When

The 6th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals explained that the the waste was delivered to the disposal facility, it ceased to be in
dormant Commerce Clause prohibits local regulation of interthe stream of commerce. The 6th Circuit rejected this argument.
state commerce. Municipalities cannot burden interstate contk first pointed out thaCarboneapplied to waste disposal fa-
merce or impede its free flow, the court explained. The countgilities as well as transfer stations.
argued that the ordinance was not discriminatory because itlt also noted that the regulated article of commerce was the
affected both in-state and out-of-state entities in the same wagervice of processing and disposing of it, not the solid waste
That is, all haulers of solid waste generated in the county had itself, so it did not matter at what point of the stream of com-
dispose of the waste in the county’s landfill. While the courtmerce it was. In this case, the ordinance restricted the free flow
agreed that the ordinance did not discriminate against out-o6f commerce by requiring disposal at the county’s facility.
state haulers, it pointed out that it did discriminate against ouGut-of-state disposal service providers, therefore, could not
of-state disposal facilities. participate in the county’s disposal market.

The court found that “by forcing [the association’s] mem- The 6th circuit affirmed th&).S. District Court, Western
bers to use [the county’s] disposal and transfer facilities, thBistrict of Kentucky 's grant of summary judgment in favor of
[o]rdinance would prohibit these members from using othethe association.

Settlements and fines

State Amount Description
Alaska Upto $32,500| TheEnvironmental Protection Agencyordered the Saint George Water System to
per day correct deficiencies, complete required monitoring of drinking water, and notify usérs of

the violations. Violation of any terms could result in an administrative civil penalty|of
up to $27,500 or a civil judicial penalty of up to $32,500 per day of violation.

California $10,000 The EPA reached a settlement withion Pacific Railroad Co.for $10,000 in fines for
alleged oil discharges into Suisun Bay from its Ozol Service Track Area in Martinez,|Calif.
Michigan $381,730 The EPA filed an administrative complaint agaiDana Container Inc. of Detroit for

alleged violations of thResource Conservation and Recovery Astrequirements for
managing hazardous waste. The agency proposed a $381,730 penalty for the vioIthtions.

New Hampshire| $255,000 The EPA has proposed a fine of up to $255,000 against a Newington, N.H., lobster
company for violations of th€lean Water Act and theEmergency Planning and

Community Right to Know Act at the company’s Piscataqua River facility. The compgny
allegedly violated the terms of its CWA permit to discharge wastewater and stormwater.

Ohio $75,000 The EPA reached an agreement vitBCO Industrieson alleged clean air violations gt
the company’s grey-iron foundries in Jackson and Portsmouth, Ohio. The agreement,
which includes a $75,000 penalty, resolves EPA allegations that the company mdde
major modifications at both plants without the necessary pernfits.
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CERCLA

Nonconforming settlement agreement
precludes contribution claim

A lead smelting company was unable to obtain contribution/ \
from a potentially responsible party under tbemprehen-

sive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability
Act. The agreement between the company and the state dep;
ment of environmental quality did not meet the statutory re

qguirements of a settlement within the meaning of Sectio Contribution requires compliant settlement

113(f)(3)(B). Asarco, Inc. v. Union Pacific Railroad GdNo. In Asarco, Inc.qv. Uriten Pagific Railroad CNo. CV
C\(JO.“'Z};‘“'EH)F({'S.IRBéDéA”Z-01{124’06)-) ot land. whicp, || 04-2144-PHX-SRB (D. Ariz. 01/24/06), the court found
_-hion Facilic Railroad £.0.owned a parce! ot land, whic that a party could not seek contribution under Sectipn
it filled with several hazardous substances in order to develq 113(f)(3)(B) of theComprehensive Environmental Re-
it. It leased, and later sold, the propertyAsarco Inc., on sponse Compensation and Liability Actlt reasoned that

V\ih'c.h A;iarc_(: ogerated alleatld _’T‘meltber 'Etitm;l trefmery. Er'or 1 the agreement it entered into with the state did not seltle
closing the site, Asarco voluntarily submitted toebraska its liability under the act. Because the party did not com-

:{Dep;z;rtmgtntpf EnV|rodnmentaI%u{ar:|ty a}[ r?ﬁrrledlaal_a::t'la\or;.plan ply with CERCLA settlement procedures, it was not en-
or the Site In accordance wi € stalsemedial Action titled to initiate a CERCLA contribution action. Other

Plan Monitoring Act. . courts have also used this reasoning. See:
Asarco and the department entered into an agreement sett 0 Ferguson v. Arcata Redwood Co., LLZDO5 WL

forth a.remedial action work plan, Whiph was to be conducte 1869445 (N.D. Cal. 08/05/05)de Sept. 16, 2005 issue)p.1
according to the requirements of applicable state laws and u 0 W.R.Grace & Co. V. Zotos Int', In@005 WL 1076117

der the department’s supervision. Upon Asarco’s completion ¢ (W.D.N.Y. 05/03/05) $ee May 3, 2005 issue, p.1
the cleanup, the department issued a no further action letter 0 éi'éy.ofWaukeshav Viacom Int' In66'2 F.Supp od

required by the agreement. Asarco sued Union under Sectio 1025 (E.D. Wis. 2005 D :
107(a), 113(F)(1) and 113(f)(3)(B) of the CERCLA. The first two (E.D. Wis. 20055ge Dec. 16, 2005 issue, p.@

claims were dismissed aft€poper Industries, Inc. v. Aviall Ser- K /
vices, Inc.543 U.S. 157 (2004), was issued. Bapreme Court
held inCooper Industries, Inc. v. Aviall Servi¢é3 U.S. 157
(2004), that a party could not recover under Section 113(f)(19onform to Section 122's requirements. The agreement did not
unless the party had been sued under Sections 106 or 107. contain a covenant not to sue and was not entered as a consent
decree in the appropriate District Court. The court stated that
Settlement requirements the only way the government can resolve liability is through a
Under Section 113(f)(3)(B), a party that enters into an adminsovenant not to sue, which requires compliance with a con-
istrative or judicially approved settlement resolving its liability sent decree. The requirements bind the EPA and so also the
to theUnited Statesor a state can seek contribution from a non-states that have received EPA authorization.
party to the settlement. ThES. District Court, District of Ari- The court rejected Asarco’s argument that compliance with
zonaagreed with Union that Asarco failed to meet the statutorthe section is optional. “There is no reason to believe that the
requirements of a settlement under the CERCLA, and was prstatutory provisions that bind the EPA when entering into settle-
cluded from seeking contribution under Section 113. ment agreements can somehow be circumvented or rendered
The court found that Section 113(f)(3)(B) requires that aptional when the EPA delegates its authority to a state gov-
settlement resolve a PRP’s CERCLA liability, not merely itsernment to enter into a settlement agreement,” the court said.
liability under state lawdee box In order to do so, a settle-
ment must conform to certain requirements under Section 122, Terms of the agreement
such as containing a covenant not to sue and being entered aghe court found that the agreement did not purport to resolve
a consent decree by a court. A PRP that adheres to the set#sarco’s liability under the CERCLA. The agreement contained
ment requirements can pursue contribution under the act. The reference to the act or to the EPA. It also did not have any
same requirements apply whether the settlement is with a stdé@guage stating that the parties contemplated resolving Asarco’s
or with theEnvironmental Protection Agency A settlement CERCLA liability. Instead, it required Asarco to perform the
with a state that is not authorized by the EPA to enter into thdeanup pursuant to the agreement in accordance with appli-
settlement, however, does not resolve CERCLA liability andcable state laws. The department did not determine that the
so the PRP cannot seek contribution under Section 113(f)(3)(B)ork plan conformed to EPA standards. Lastly, the court noted
that the agreement specifically stated that it was not a waiver or
EPA authorization modification of any federal law requirements.
In this case, the court pointed out that the state had notThe court concluded that the agreement did not resolve
obtained the EPA's authorization to enter into the settlememisarco’s CERCLA liability and so was not entitled to main-
agreement. It also noted that the settlement agreement did niain an action under Section 113(f)(3)(BI.
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Clean Water Act
Environmental groups join EPA, Corps in pivotal CWA case

A coalition of environmental and public health groupsArmy Corps of Engineeyst al.,391 F.3d 704 (6th Cir. 2004),
has filed a friend-of-the-court brief in what they argue couldwvhich the Supreme Court was scheduled to hear Feb. 21. Both
be the most importan€lean Water Act cases ever to be cases involve proposed commercial developments in Michi-
heard by th&Ssupreme Court In the brief, the groups argue gan wetlands adjoining streams that are tributaries of the Great
for continued federal protection of streams and wetlandkakes.
from pollution in the face of industry petitions asking the Last October, the Supreme Court agreed to hear these two
Court to eliminate decades of CWA safeguards for theseases challenging the definition of federally protected wa-
waters. ters. In both cases, the developers are arguing that they can

“These cases pose the question whether the Clean Water Atischarge pollutants to the waters at issue without a CWA
regulates any discharges into the great majority of thipermit.
country’s tributaries and adjacent wetlands — involving not According to Earthjustice, such arguments have been con-
just discharges of dredged or fill material, but also dischargesistently rejected by thEnvironmental Protection Agency
of sewage, sediment and toxic chemicals such as cyanide fraand thelJ.S. Army Corps of Engineerswho have applied the
factories,” the groups wrote in the brief. CWA'ss safeguards equally, not only to large water bodies where

The environmental legal firnkarthjustice, representing boats can travel, but also to tributaries of such waters, and to
numerous groups includidgmerican Rivers, Environmen-  wetlands adjoining those tributaries. These streams and their
tal Defense National Audubon Society Natural Resources  adjacent wetlands, which would go unprotected under the de-
Defense Council Physicians for Social Responsibilityand  velopers and industries’ view of the law, are used for fishing,
theSierra Club, filed the brief on the side of the U.S. govern- recreation, wildlife habitat and drinking water supplies, as well
ment in the two consolidated casBspanos, et al. v. United as for filtering pollutants and helping prevent floods, the brief
States376 F.3d 629 (6th Cir. 2004), aGdrabell, etal. v. U.S. argues. [l

CERCLA
Testimony, documents insufficient to prove personal liability

A city was not entitled to summary judgment becausappropriate as there remained issues of triable fact in dis-
there were issues of material fact as to whether a railroguute. The city’s allegations rested on deposition testimony
terminal owner was personally liable under Section 107 (adf three individuals and on Cross Harbor documents. The
of theComprehensive Environmental Response Compen- individuals claimed to have seen drums and other waste
sation and Liability Act. A question existed as to whether being buried in a trench at the site. They also claimed that
the owner was an operator, as defined under the act, of tirawford was at the site on a daily basis and that he was
railroad terminal at the time hazardous substances were rinte boss. However, the court pointed out that the testi-
leased. City of New York v. New York Cross Harbor Rail-mony did not reveal that they ever saw or heard Crawford
road Terminal Corp., et alNo. 98 CV 7227 (ARR)(RML) directing anyone regarding the waste disposal. In addi-
(E.D.N.Y. 01/17/06).) tion, the individuals did not know what the drums con-

The City of New York leased part of a yard téew York  tained. The court noted that it was also not clear when the
Cross Harbor Railroad Terminal Corp., which was used for disposal occurred.
freight railroad operationRobert R. Crawford was the owner The court also found the documentary evidence insuffi-
and CEO of Cross Harbor. The city discovered contaminatiocient. The evidence consisted of Crawford’s signature and
at the site and sued Crawford alleging that, as an operator, his designation as a contact person on a solid waste permit
knowingly allowed chemical drums and other waste to be imapplication, his signature on a solid waste management fa-
properly disposed of at the site. cility inspection report as the responsible person in charge,

The Supreme Court defined operator for purposes of the and his participation in meetings with environmental regula-
CERCLA in United States v. Bestfogds24 U.S. 51 (1998): tors. While the court noted that the documents demonstrated
“an operator must manage, direct, or conduct operations sp€rawford’s direct involvement in some environmental com-
cifically related to pollution, that is, operations having to dopliance issues for Cross Harbor, it found that it did not dem-
with the leakage or disposal of hazardous waste, or decisionsstrate conclusively the level of involvement required to
about compliance with environmental regulations.” The Courfind operator liability.
added that the term includes the exercise of direction over theThe court concluded that it was improper for it to draw an
facility’s daily activities. inference of liability on a motion for summary judgment, where

TheU.S. District Court, Eastern District of New York it was required to resolve ambiguities in favor of the party
found that summary judgment in the city’s favor was notagainst whom summary judgment is soudhtll
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CERCLA
Federal government must include city
in selection of remedial action
A city was entitled to enjoin thg.S. Army Corps of Engi- / \

neersand theEnvironmental Protection Agencyfrom issu-

ing a proposed cleanup plan for a contaminated site. The go
ernment had not provided the city with information and the
opportunity to participate in the selection of a remedy as re

quired by Section 120 of t@omprehensive Environmental Remedial or removal action?

Response Compensation and Liability Act(City of Moses In City of Moses Lake v. United States, etib. CV-
Lake v. United States, et,dllo. CV-04-0376-AAM (E.D. Wash. 04-0376-AAM (E.D. Wash. 12/30/05), the court pointed
12/30/05).) out that, in determining whether a governmental cleaniip

TheCity of Moses Lake Wash. sued several corporations | action is remedial or removal in nature, courts have fouhd
and U.S. agencies under the CERCLA for contamination o that removal actions generally are immediate responses,

wells it obtained from théJnited Stateswhen the city ac- | anq remedial actions generally are permanent responses.
quired a former air force base. The city sought to add claim| gge-

against the Corps and the EPA under Section 120 of th 0 United States v. W.R. Grace & C429 F.3d 1224
CERCLA. Section 120 provides that the government must al (9th Cir. 2005) $ee Dec. 30, 2005 issue, p.1

low state and local officials to participate in the planning ang 0 California v. Neville Chem. Cp358 F.3d 661 (9th
selection of a remedial action. It sought a preliminary injuncy - cijr. 2004).

tion preventing the agencies from issuing a proposed pla| 0 Carson Harbor Village, Ltd. v. National Semicon
selecting a remedial action of the contaminated site until thel  ,ctor Corp, 287 F.Supp.2d 1118 (C.D. Cal. 2003).

complied with Section 120. , 0 Advanced Micro Devices, Inc. v. National Sem
The government contended that the site was not a feder| ~qnductor Corp.38 F.Supp.2d 802 (N.D. Cal. 1999).

facility because it was not currently owned or operated by th 0 Channel Master Satellite Systems, Inc. v. JFEB
United States, excluding it from Section 120’'s ambit. It alsg F.Supp. 373 (E.D.N.C. 1990)

argued that the cleanup was a removal action governed /
Section 104, which could not be challenged pursuant to the

jurisdictional bar found in Section 113(h).

Federal facility sions dealing with whether an action was remedial or re-

TheU.S. District Court, Eastern District of Washington =~ moval in nature concluded that removal actions are gener-
dismissed the government’s first argument, stating that the sitdly immediate or provisional responses, while remedial
had at one point been used as a federal facility. It pointed oattions are generally permanesgé box In this case, the
that the court irShea Homes Limited Partnership v. UnitedEPA had been involved in the cleanup of the site for the
States 397 F.Supp.2d 1194 (N.D. Cal. 2005g¢ Dec. 16, past 18 years and had placed the site on the national prior-
2005 issue, p. 32 which dealt with contaminated property ity list 13 years ago.
formerly used as an Air Force base, did not find it significant The court pointed out that the proposed plan was not a “short-
that the property was no longer owned by the government iterm action taken to halt [an] immediate risk.” The EPA began
its analysis of whether the cleanup was pursuant to Sectidghe remedial investigation and feasibility study about six years
104 or 120. ago. The investigation lasted for four years and the study for

In addressing the government's second argument, the cowbout six months. “Obviously, the proposed plan ha[d] been a
relied onFort Ord Toxics Project, Inc. v. California Environ- work in progress for a considerable period of time,” the court
mental Protection Agencyl89 F.3d 828 (9th Cir. 1999). In said.
Fort Ord, the9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appealsexplained that Although the plan was technically temporary until a perma-
Section 120 grants the EPA authority to conduct remedial actent remedy was selected, the court noted that it was part of
tions on federal property. Since Section 120 contains no analtite procedural steps required for a remedial action. The court
gous authority for removal actions, the 9th Circuit concludedtated that the plan was in response to a hon-urgent threat and
that removal actions on federal property must fall under Secoted that the EPA had time to undertake the procedural steps
tion 104. Section 113(h) would then preclude challenges toquired for a remedial action.

removal action, but not a remedial action. The court concluded that Section 113(h) did not preclude
the city’s action. The city, therefore, had the right to partici-
Proposed plan pate in the planning and selection of the remedial action for

The District Court found that the proposed plan was dhe site. The court enjoined the EPA and the Corps from issu-
remedial action pursuant to Section 120 so that Sectioimg the proposed plan and ordered them to deliver to the city a
113(h)’s bar did not apply. It explained that several decicopy of the plan and all other relevant informatiolh.
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Takings
Finality of county’s land use determination
ripens landowner’s claim

A landowner’s constitutional taking claims were ripe fortions reaches a final decision regarding the regulations’ appli-
adjudication. The county had reached a final decision that itsation to the property at issue. “Once it becomes clear that the
wetland regulations limited the development of the landowner’agency lacks the discretion to permit any development, or the
property. Dunn v. County of Santa Barbar&dlo. B175149 permissible uses of the property are known to a reasonable
(Cal. Ct. App. 01/25/06).) degree of certainty, a takings claim is likely to have ripened,”

David J. Dunn applied with the&County of Santa Barbara  the court said, relying oRalazzolo v. Rhode Islan833 U.S.
to subdivide his six-acre parcel, which was zoned for a singlés06 (2001).
family residence, into two equal parcels. Relying on an envi- The court stated that the county made it clear that its wet-
ronmental impact report, which stated that wetlands on orland and environmentally sensitive habitat area regulations
parcel would be adversely affected by construction, the countimited the development of Dunn’s property to one residence.
denied the application. It concluded that the property waSherefore, his takings claim was ripe for adjudication. It found
subject to state laws and local regulations enacted to protdtiat it was not necessary for Dunn to apply for a permit to
wetlands and environmentally sensitive habitat areas. Therdevelop a residence on his property for him to obtain a final
fore, only one residence could be built on the property. decision from the county regarding the permitted use of the

Dunn sued the county alleging that his property had bedand. It was sufficient that the county had repeatedly stated
taken without compensation in violation of the takings clauséhat it would allow the building of one residence and that it
of the Fifth Amendment. The trial court dismissed his reguladid not have the authority to divide the property into two lots.
tory takings claims finding they were not ripe for adjudica- The court concluded that the county had made the permis-
tion. It stated that the claim was not ripe because Dunn had rgible use of the property known to a reasonable degree of cer-
sought a final determination from the county regarding théainty. Where the extent of permitted development is clear and
extent of development that would be allowed on his propertyt is not alleged that the applicant did not comply with state-

The California Court of Appeal reversed the trial court’s law exhaustion or pre-permit processes, “federal ripeness rules
decision. It explained that a regulatory takings claim is notlo not require the submission of further and futile applica-
ripe until the government entity that implements the regulations,” the court said, citinBalazzolo 0 [

FALLBACK (continued from page 1) The D.C. Circuit noted that the issues raised were purely legal
and, therefore, were presumptively reviewable. In addition, the
The National Association of Home Buildersand other legality of the challenge would not change from case to case or
organizations in the building industry sued the EPA and thbecome clearer in a concrete setting. It stated that the organiza-
Corps under thé\dministrative Procedures Act alleging  tions’ challenge was to the “faithful application of the regula-
the rule exceeded the agencies’ statutory authorityUl8e tion” which they claimed facially exceeded the agencies’ statu-
District Court, District of Columbia granted the agencies’ tory authority. It concluded that the ripeness doctrine was
motion for summary judgment. It concluded that the actionnapplicable because the organizations’ claim “rests not ‘on the
was not ripe for review until the Corps applied the issues iassumption that the agency will exercise its discretion unlaw-
concrete factual situations. It also stated that delaying réully’ in applying the regulation, but on whether ‘its faithful ap-
view would not impose hardship on the organizations. plication would carry the agency beyond its statutory mandate.”

Fitness of issues Hardship

TheU.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, D.C. Circuit explained In analyzing the second prong of the test, courts consider
that in determining whether an action is ripe for review, courtsvhether postponing judicial review would impose an undue
must evaluate the fitness of the issues for judicial decision artsrden on parties, not if they suffered direct hardship, or would
the hardship to the parties of withholding court considerationbenefit the court. The D.C. Circuit found that there were no
For the first prong, courts determine whether the issues agignificant agency or judicial interests that required the post-
purely legal, whether consideration of the issue would beneffsfonement of review. It found that the organizations’ members
from a more concrete setting and whether the agency’s actiamould be burdened, however. The rule would require every
is sufficiently final. party engaging in dredging activities to determine whether

The District Court concluded the challenge was not ripe betheir conduct resulted in more than incidental fallback, and if
cause “both the court and the agencies would benefit from leto, to obtain a permit.
ting the questions presented here ‘arise in some more concretdhe court concluded that the regulation was reviewable as
and final form.” It stated that a case-by-case analysis was réa substantive rule which as a practical matter requires the
quired to determine which discharges are subject to being regiorganizations] to adjust [their] conduct immediately.” It re-
lated. The D.C. Circuit stated that while the latter statement wasrsed the District Court’s order of dismissal and remanded for
true, it did not prevent the final rule from being reviewed. review. [
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Jurisdiction
Challenge to Corps’ selection
of dredge disposal site goes aground

Property owners could not sue thé&. Army Corps of Engi-  have rejected an exemption request by the Corps for disposal
neersunder thé-ederal Torts Claims Actfor lack of jurisdic-  at the beach site.
tion. The Corps’ actions were discretionary and involved

policy-related judgments so that its conduct fit into the discre- Causation
tionary function exception to the ackMd@ntijo-Reyes, et al. v. The court found that “the Corps’ failure to follow the CWA's
United StatesNo. 05-1353 (1st Cir. 01/24/06).) mandate to comply with state law [did] not even pass the but

The Corps announced by public notice proposed emergendgr causation test.” It also stated that the CWA and the state
maintenance dredging from a federally authorized navigatiowater regulations did not seek to prevent private property dam-
channel. Pursuant to tdean Water Act, it requested a waiver age from negligent site selection or maintenance. The Corps’
of water quality certificate from thBuerto Rico Environ-  decision to maintain the beach site by building it to a specific
mental Quality Board for near-shore disposal of dredged ma-height and building a concrete wall and silt fence was discre-
terial, which the board granted. The Corps then revised itsonary since the regulations do not prescribe any specific
plan to dispose the material only on the shoreline, but themeasures for maintaining a beach disposal site. “Thus, whether
began disposal in open waters, which had not been suggestachot the Corps obtained a water quality certificate or exemp-
as an alternative. tion, the negligent conduct that allegedly caused [the prop-

After the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Servicediscovered the erty owners’] damages was not forbidden,” the court said.
material was being deposited on a coral hard-ground commu-Lastly, the 1st Circuit noted that nothing in the CWA or state
nity, the Corps began disposing the material along the propvater regulations indicated a legislative intent to protect pri-
erty owners’ shoreline. This resulted in an increased height efate homes from the effects of dredged material disposal. It
the beach of about 15 feet. The Corps installed a concrete walljreed with the District Court’s conclusion that the permit or
and silt fence to protect nearby private property and streetgaiver requirement was only one factor that the Corps had to
from blowing sand. consider in making its site selectiofi.

The property owners sued the Corps pursuant to the FTCA
alleging damages by sand from the beach where the Corps
deposited the dredged material. They argued that the Corps
violated the CWA and the Puerto Rico Water Quality Stanf Conference Calendar
dards Regulations because it did not obtain a water quality
certificate or an exemption for disposal on that site.

April 6-8
Discretionary function exception Toxic Torts and Environmental Law Committee
The FTCA provides a limited waiver of the federal Tort Trial and Insurance Practice Section
government’s sovereign immunity where its employees'negy Phoenix
ligent actions caused injury or loss of property under the lay  \www.abanet.org
of the location where the tort occurred. The discretionary
function exception bars claims “based upon the exercise
performance or the failure to exercise or perform a discretionr  £nvironmental Impact Assessment: NEPA and Related
ary function or duty on the part of a federal agency.” In ap Requirements
plying the exception, a court must first determine if the con ALI-ABA
duct is discretionary. If so, it must determine if the exercise g
discretion involves policy-related judgments. If the conduc
fits both factors, then the exception bars subject matter juris
diction.
The property owners conceded that the Corps’ selection ¢ ,
the disposal site involved policy-related judgments. However Wetlands Law and Regulation
they argued that the Corps violated the nondiscretionary duty ALI'ABA
under the CWA to comply with state water quality require{| \Washington, D.C.
ments by disposing the dredged material at a non-approved Www.ali-aba.org
site.
Thelst U.S. Circuit Court of Appealsheld that the property June 21-24
owners did not overcome the discretionary function exemp{ Environmental Litigation
tion because they failed to allege a causal connection betwegn ALI-ABA
the Corps’ failure to comply with the CWA and the state water| Boulder, Colo.
regulations and the alleged damages they suffered. It stated www.ali-aba.org
that the property owners did not allege that the board woul

May 31-June 2

="
=

—

San Francisco
www.ali-aba.org

H—+

£ June 7-9
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WELLS (continued from page 1) Q A CLOSER LOOK

applied for a brine extraction well permit, which was denieq
because Systems’ permitted use could contaminate the brine.
If extracted, Sunoco would be producing hazardous waste. Preliminary injunction test

The projects were deemed incompatible under the department’s - :
administrative rules. The 6th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals set forth in

Before the exemption was granted, however, the departme Qapobianco V- Summer@_?? '.:'3d 559 (6th C_:ir. 2004), 8
' ’ "Your-factor test to determine if a party is entitled to a pre-

reversed its position and granted Sunoco a permit for its X minary iniunction. The following factors must be bal
traction project. Ultimately, the permit was invalidated by the y i ) 9

el " ! L anced:
county circuit court, whose decision was affirmed byMinehi- 1. Whether the party has shown a strong or substantial
gan Court of Appeals .

- : likelihood of success on the merits.
Sunoco sued the EPA and to enjoin the effectiveness of Sys- 2. Whether the party has demonstrated irreparable in-

tems’ exemption. It claimed that it was in the process of ob-.
taining another permit for its project and that the EPA should": . . . .
have anticipated that Sunoco would, in the future, operate|a 3.I(\jNhether tT)e |ssga|1r;]ce of a prr]ehmlnary injunction
brine extraction project in the same area as Systems’ projeswau Wﬁaltﬁe Stﬁ stargtl!a : ?rm tto. ot ers.d by the i
Therefore, the exemption would be invalid if Sunoco’s extrac- f - Wyhetner eru IC Interest 1S served by the i1ssuance
tion project ever materialized. of an injunction.

TheU.S. District Court, Eastern District of Michigan held
that Sunoco was not entitled to a preliminary injunction undeoperating license before commencing its extraction op-
the four-factor testsge bok It first found that the company eration. This process would take years and in the end, it
could not establish a likelihood of success on the merits bevas possible that a permit and license would be denied,
cause it could not show that the EPA acted arbitrarily or caprthe court said.
ciously under théddministrative Procedure Act. The court Sunoco also failed to prove that it would suffer irreparable
stated that Sunoco would be unable to obtain a permit for iigjury if the exemption was not invalidated. The court found
project because it would result in operations incompatibl¢hat Sunoco’s argument was unsuccessful because its project
with Systems’ existing permitted use, contrary to Michiganwas speculative and remote, not actual or imminent, as is re-
law. quired for an injunction to be issued. It pointed out that Sunoco

had no legal right or interest under Michigan law to conduct
Success on the merits its project or in the brine to be extracted.

The court pointed out that, in order to obtain the permit, Sunoco’s argument that it would be irreparably harmed be-
Sunoco would have to prove the opposite of what it sought tcause Systems’ project would impose substantial costs on its
prove in its challenge to the exception. It claimed that Sysproject also failed. The court noted that an injunction is an
tems’ injection of hazardous waste would adversely affednappropriate remedy for financial injury, which can be re-
Sunoco’s project because it would cause hazardous wastesolved by money damages.
migrate. Therefore, under Michigan law, its project would be
incompatible with Systems’ project. The court concluded that Substantial harm to others
this inability to obtain a permit supported the EPA's determi- The District Court explained that injunctive relief is denied
nation that the “proposed extraction well, if even drilled, wouldvhere harm to others is substantial. It found that Systems would
not be drilled and operated in formations that form the injecbe imminently and irreparably harmed if the exemption was
tion zone of the Systems wells.” invalidated. Systems spent many years and $40 million con-

In upholding the EPA's decision, the court also notedstructing its facility and obtaining the necessary permits. Ceas-
that, even if it could obtain a permit, Sunoco would alsdng its operations would cause it to breach customer contracts
have to obtain a hazardous waste construction permit arashd lose industry good will, the court said. In addition, its
primary investor would most likely pull out of the project and
the operations would be shut down.

Wanted- New |ega| theories Lastly, the court found that the public interest would be
) ! harmed by the issuance of an injunction. It found that Sys-
issues or trends you see tems’ project advanced the public interest by safely disposing
. . . . of hazardous wastes. It also pointed out that the EPA found in
deve|0p|ng N ||t|gat|0n its decision that “[Systems’] proposed injection is protective

of human health and the environment.” The public would also
(561) 622-6520, Ext. 8798.(phone); out that Systéms had gone through all the procedures re-
(561) 622-9060 (fax); 0!’ quired to bring its project to fruition. To deny it its right to
rcooper@Irp.com (e-mail) do business would shake the public’'s confidence of being
treated fairly. 0
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Also in the courts ... S~

11%

—

of Independencge
No. WD 64998 (Mo.
Ct. App. 01/24/06).

CERCLA United States v. The government’s proof of claim filed in the bankruptcy court for response
Gurley, No. 04-2627  costs and interest for two contaminated sites was not time-barred under the
(8th Cir. 01/20/06). Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Acthe
court rejected the sites’ owner’s argument that the government was required to
file a separate CERCLA action outside the bankruptcy process. The court held
that the filing of its proof of claim constituted the government’s requisite action
to recover costs under the CERCLA.
Permits Veit Co., et al. v. A conditional-use permit for a commercial gravel operation was approved by
Lake County, operation of law because the county did not comply with mandatory notice
Minn., et al, No. requirements. The applicable statute provides that an agency must provide
A04-1958 (Minn. Ct.  written notice of a denial of an application at the time it denies the request.
App. 01/17/06). Failure to do so results in the approval of the application by operation of law.
The agency provided written notice to the applicants, but it did not explain the
reasons for the denial.
Resource Clark, et al. v. City An action by property owners against a stagigironmental and Public
Conserva- of Anchorage, et al.  Protection Cabinetfor failure to enforce thResource Conservation and
tion and No. 04-677-C (W.D. Recovery Actwas not barred by the Eleventh Amendment. An exception to the
Recovery Ky. 01/17/06). amendment allows suit against state officials in their official capacity for viola-
Act tions of federal law. The owners alleged violations of the RCRA and named th
director of the cabinet as a defendant, so their suit was not barred.
Standing Alliance for A District Court erred in dismissing an environmental gro@isan Water
Environmental Act action for lack of statutory standing, finding that salt is not a pollutarn
Renewal, Inc., et under the act. Thed U.S. Circuit Court of Appealsheld that, undesteel
al. v. Pyramid Co. v. Citizens for a Better EnvironmeBP3 U.S. 83 (1998), it should have
Crossgates Co., et first resolved whether subject matter jurisdiction existed on which the
al., No. 04-3000-cv group’s Article Il standing depended before awarding a judgment that wps
(2d Cir. 01/24/06). essentially on the merits. The case was remanded for determination of
Article Il standing.
Zoning Turner, etal. v. City A city’s decision to rezone two tracts of land from agricultural use to resi-

dential planned unit development was not unreasonable. Although property
owners challenging the decision presented evidence of private detriment,
there was sufficient evidence that public benefit significantly outweighed
the detriment. The development conformed to the character of surroundi
neighborhoods and there was testimony that it was important to the city
economic developmentl
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Clean Water Act
Mitigation requirements support
Corps’ issuance of permit

TheU.S. Army Corps of Engineerddid not act arbitrarily or capriciously in issuing
a dredge and fill permit to theity of Cleveland pursuant to th€lean Water Act for
an airport expansion project. The Corps adequately balanced economic and environ-
mental factors, including the benefits and detriments of the probable impacts of the
proposed activity on the public interestity of Olmsted Falls, Ohio, et al. v. U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, et,alo0.02-02210 (6th Cir. 01/24/06).)

In connection with its airport expansion project, and as required by the CWA,
Cleveland applied to th@hio Environmental Protection Agencyto obtain certifi-
cation that it met Ohio’s environmental requirements. After holding hearings, the
agency waived the certification. The Corps then reviewed the project and issued a
404 permit requiring Cleveland to undertake certain mitigating activities to offset
the environmental degradation of the airport expansion project.

TheCity of Olmsted Falls Ohio, a down-river municipality, sued the Corps alleg-
ing the issuance of the permit was arbitrary and capricious in violation of the CWA
and theAdministrative Procedure Act. It also argued that the Corps improperly
relied on the state agency'’s certification waiver.

Reliance on waiver

The6th U.S. Circuit Court of Appealsfound that the Corps properly relied on the
certification waiver. It rejected Olmsted’s argument that the Corps knew that under
Ohio law, the state agency could not issue a waiver of the certification. It reasoned
that it would be cumbersome and duplicative of effort if the Corps had to analyze
each state’s rules and regulations regarding the issuance of waivers and conclude
whether the state agency followed those rules. It would also undermine the role of
the state environmental agencies in the certification process, the court said.

Olmsted argued that the Corps violated 40 CFR §230.10(c), which provides that
“no discharge ... shall be permitted which will cause or contribute to significant
degradation of the waters of the United States.” The court did not agree. Even
though the project would detrimentally impact certain areas, it noted that the Corps
issued the permit requiring Cleveland to undertake several projects to preserve,
improve and protect other streams and wetlands.

The court also disagreed with Olmsted’s argument that the Corps violated 40 CFR §
230.10(b)(1), which provides that discharges cannot be permitted if they cause or con-
tribute to violations of any applicable state water quality standard. Olmsted claimed that
the permit violated Ohio’s antidegradation policy. In finding that was not true, the court
noted that the state environmental agency conducted an extensive analysis of the project.

It pointed out that

the agency indi-
cated that the miti-
gation measures
would exceed Ohio
water quality stan-
dards.

The court con- In City of Olmsted Falls, Ohio, et al. v. U.S. Environmen-
cluded that there | tal Protection Agency, et alN0.02-02210 (6th Cir. 01/24/
was no error in the | 06), the court found that theS. Army Corps of Engineers
Corps’finding that | did not err in issuing a permit for an airport expansion

project. It rejected the petitioner’s argument that the Corps
should have decided whether the federal antidegradation
rule, 40 CFR 8131.12(a), was satisfied prior to issuing the
permit. The court found that the rule only applied to states
and, therefore, the Corps could not be liable for violations
of a regulation under which they had no obligatiofis.

A CLOSER LOOK

Antidegradation rule
applies to states only

the airport expan-
sion would not
cause or contribute
to a significant
degradation of the
waters of the
United States.l
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